There being no further business the Committee adjourned to the ninth of September next, or earlier, on the call of the Chairman.

Geo. W. Parmelee, Secretary.

NOTICES FROM THE OFFICIAL GAZETTE.

His Honor the Lieutenant-Governor has been pleased, under date the 28th April, 1892, to appoint a school commissioner for the municipality of Yamachiche, county of St. Maurice.

- By order in council of the 10th May.—To erect a new school municipality, for the Roman Catholics only, under the name of "St. Vincent d'Adamsville," county of Brome.
- 13th May.—To appoint Mr. James H. Wright a school trustee for the town of Sorel, county of Richelieu, in the room of the Rev. E. T. Capel, who has left the municipality.
- 21st April.—To appoint a school commissioner for the municipality of St. Laurent of Metapediac, county of Bonaventure.
- 20th April.—To appoint a school commissioner for the municipality of St. Philippe, county of Laprairie.
- 31st May.—To appoint a school commissioner for the municipality of the village of Rigaud, county of Vaudreuil.
- By order in council dated the 31st of May last (1892).—To detach from the municipality of Ditton, county of Compton, ranges Nos. 9, 10 and 11, and annex them to the municipality of Emberton, in the same place, for school purposes. This annexation is to take effect only on the 1st of July next (1892).
 - —To erect into a school municipality, under the name of "Rivière au Doré," the township Dufferin, county of Lake St. John, with the same limits as are assigned to it as such township. Such erection to take effect only on the 1st of July next (1892).
- 6th June.—To appoint the Rev. O. Lavoic a member of the board of examiners for Saguenay, vice the Rev. C. L. Parent, and to appoint the Rev. Girard des Finances an active member of the board of examiners for the Magdalen Islands.
- By order in council dated the 6th of June, 1892.—To detach from the school municipality of Cote St. Laurent, in the county of Jacques Cartier, the following territory, to wit: 1. Starting from the land or lot of land belonging to John McWillis, exclusively, known as number three hundred and forty-six of the cadastre of the parish of St. Laurent, going to the municipality of the village of the said parish; 2. Starting from this lot of land, No. 346, inclusively, in a straight line running to the Sault au Recollet, St. Michel, &c., and to erect it into a new